

## Latin Generation Panel (GP) Meeting Notes from the meeting on 16 July 2020

Meeting Attendees (in alphabetical order)

GP members:

1. Bill Jouris
2. Dennis Tan
3. Mats Dufberg
4. Meikal Mumin
5. Michael Bouland
6. Mirjana Tasic

Staff:

1. Pitinan Kooarmornpatana
2. Sarmad Hussain

### Meeting Notes

The GP concluded that dotless I and I are variants with the type blocked for I to dotless I, and type allocatable from dotless I to I. The entire set of I shape code points was reviewed. The following set were confirmed.

|                              |      |   |        |   |      |                         |                        |  |
|------------------------------|------|---|--------|---|------|-------------------------|------------------------|--|
| Latin Small Letter I         | 0069 | i | ↔      | ı | 0269 | Latin Small Letter Iota | Blocked                | In-script variant due to relationship of 0131 Latin Small Letter Dotless I |
| Latin Small Letter Dotless I | 0131 | ı | →<br>← | i | 0069 | Latin Small Letter I    | Allocatable<br>Blocked | See Appendix D.5.2   |
| Latin Small Letter Dotless I | 0131 | ı | ↔      | ı | 0269 | Latin Small Letter Iota | Blocked                | See Appendix D.1.5   |
| Latin Small Letter Iota      | 0269 | ı | ↔      | ı | 03B9 | Greek Small Letter Iota | Blocked                | Homoglyph  |
| Latin Small Letter Dotless I | 0131 | ı | ↔      | ı | 03B9 | Greek Small Letter Iota | Blocked                | Homoglyph  |
| Latin Small Letter I         | 0069 | i | ↔      | ı | 03B9 | Greek Small Letter Iota | Blocked                | In-script variant due to relationship of Greek Small Letter Iota           |

It was discussed that the current document structure might not be easy to see the entire variant set. The document structure would be reviewed further.

The GP continued discussing the Grave and Hook Above variant analysis for A, I, O, U, Y and E. The conclusion from F2F 2020 meeting was that A, U, Y are variants but not O and E. On 4 June 2020, the GP discussed the O case again and decided that O case are variant, therefore, E was the only non-variant case. The consistency was discussed and the GP decided to confirm the current decision for this version of the proposal.

The GP member was informed to review the draft underlining analysis section which would be discussed and the conclusion would be added in the next meeting.

**Next meeting:** Thursday 23 June 2020 16:00UTC.

**Action Items**

| <b>S. No.</b> | <b>Action Item</b>  | <b>Owner</b> |
|---------------|---|--------------|
| 1             | Review the <u>draft underlining analysis section</u> for further discussion | ALL          |